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No. Date Ref 
 
 

Supplier Clarification Question Eskom Response 

1. 
 
 

10/07/2025 
 
 
 

 
Page 5 of 

Invitation to 
tender 

Please advise whether it is 
compulsory to quote on all items 
for this tender – E1534GXNOU? 

No, the tender shall be whole or 
part of the contract. The 
tenderer to submit any or all of 
PPE listed below as per BOQ: 
 

• Radiation Protection 
PPE list 

• Bubble Suits list 

• Fire Risk Management 
list 

• Underwear list 

• Security PPE list 

• Welding Consumables 
list 

• General Consumables 
list 

• Masks and Cartridges 
list 

• ARC Flash list 

• Chemicals list 

• Boots and Socks List 

• Clothes list 

• Clean Conditions list 
 

2. 16/07/2025 Page 5 of 
Invitation to 

tender 

I just saw response on the chat 
box in the MS Teams meeting 
that we must quote on all items on 
the BOQ. 

That was a mistake please refer 
to the above response. 

3. 17/07/2028  
BOQ 

 

Are you able to provide a picture 
of the filters that are required as 
per the ‘Mask & Cartridges’ Tab 
on the Excel sheet. 
 

See attached for item 400. Item 
398 and 399 to be removed 
from scope 

Which type of acid is referred to 
for item number 398? 

Remove from Scope. 

For item 400, do you already have 
a sample kit or do you need a kit 
with the tubes? 

See attached of item. 

Can you send pictures of the 
logos required for the items? 

Unable to provide. 

4. 17/07/2025 N/A Could you kindly advise if you 
have to be a registered vendor on 
Eskom’s database in order to 
submit a tender? 

No. 
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5. 22/07/2025 BOQ Can we offer our standard 15 cal 
Conti suits with pockets? 

No. Arc flash PPE should not 
have pockets. 

51cal ARC flash suits instead of 
68 cal. Both fall in cat 4. 

No. We must have 68Cal.  

Our standard fully EN certified 
Bunker suits. Navy in colour. 

No Bunker suits the contract. 
Refer to the line number in 
question. 

Grey socks which are flame 
resistant. 

No, comply to the specification 
provided. 

6. 23/07/2025 N/A Under the technical evaluation, 
the first point states that we need 
to show capacity and number of 
years. Please kindly clarify what 
documents are required to 
showcase the capacity as stated. 

How many years have they 
been in the PPE supply 
Industry. State PPE quantities 
that they have supplied to 
various purchasers of PPE. 

7. 17/07/2025 NEC3 Vat – Should pricing be submitted 
on price schedule including or 
excluding VAT? 

All prices must exclude VAT, 
the VAT inclusive price/ quote 
will be used by Eskom during 
evaluations. 

URS 2. Attachment not opening - 
Appendix F page 1  

• Point 2. Description of the 
service is reflecting an 
excel document, but I am 
not able to open. 

• Is this Appendix A - 
Detailed Specification 
Koeberg PS PPE- Final, if 
not please can we be sent 
a copy. 

Yes, it is Appendix A (EXCEL). 

8. 31/07/2025 URS/NEC3 There seems to be a discrepancy 
with regards to price adjustment 
for inflation.  
Page 33 of Invitation to Tender 
proposes a 15% fixed portion not 
subject to CPA (after the 1st 
contract anniversary). 
However, on page 9 and 23 of 
NEC the fixed portion not subject 
to CPA is 20%. 
 

Thank you, kindly note that the 
correct CPA is: The prices of all 
goods will remain fixed for 12 
months for the first 12 months 
of the contract period, there 
after 20% of the goods will 
remain fixed and the remaining 
80% will be adjusted in 
accordance with SEIFSA Table 
U-A (final manufactured goods 
in South Africa). The contract 
price adjustment will apply 
annually from the contract start 
date. 

Please clarify how will the 
adjustment for the remaining 
years on the CPA will apply (after 
the 1st contract anniversary). 

The CPA will be calculated 
annually using the above 
mentioned SEIFSA table: The 
first CPA claim will start from 
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For example: if CPI is proposed 
for the adjustable rate, will the 
CPI be calculated as an average 
of the 1st 12 months of the 
contract and the stipulated 
calculation in % will apply for Year 
2.  Or will it be a monthly 
calculation? 

the base date (one month after 
tender closing date). 

9. 29/07/2025 240-7004473 1. We would kindly like to 
request pictures/images of 
the following Arc Flash 
Garments required on the 
Tender: 

 
a) JACKET - OVERALL, 

GENERAL PURPOSE: 
TYPE: 68 CAL/CM^2 
ARC FLASH 
CATEGORY 4 

b) BIB & BRACE - 
OVERALL, GENERAL 
PURPOSE: TYPE: 68 
CAL/CM^2 ARC 
FLASH CATEGORY 4; 

c) HOOD, SAFETY: 
TYPE: 68CAL/CM2 
ARC FLASH CAT 4 

d) JACKET ARC FLASH: 
13 CAL/CM SQ 
ELECT SAFETY PPE, 
CL 2 

e) TROUSERS ARC 
FLASH: 13 CAL/CM 
SQ ELECT SAFETY 
PPE, CL 2 

 

There are no photos for these 
items, please refer to 
specification named: 240-
7004473 

10. 31/07/2025 N/A Please clarify the following under 
Technical Evaluation: 
 
1. Quality - Sample to be 
provided of high usage PPE or as 
requested by Safety Risk 
Department. PPE Sample to be 
provided to safety Risk 
Management for evaluation  
 
How are we going to submit 
sample as we tender online 

Please note that this question is 
no longer relevant, as the 
technical evaluation criteria was 
updated to remove this 
information. 
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11. 27/07/2025 N/A I would like to know if the BILL OF 
QUANTITIES of the above-
mentioned PPE tender are annual 
for 5 years or they are for the 
whole 5-year term combined? 

The Quantities on the Bill of 
Materials is an estimation over 
the 5-year term combined.  
 

12. 01/08/2025 BOQ Please kindly confirm whether you 
already have a sample kit. With 
this information, we can quote 
more accurately. For item 400, do 
you already have a sample kit or 
do you need a kit with the tubes? 

No Kit required. Line 400 is the 
filter as per the attached 
pictures in zipped folder named: 
Clarifications - Item No.400 
Photos 

13.  N/A We are kindly asking for an 
extension to the tender closing 
date. The reason being that a 
week after the clarification 
meeting is not ample time to 
finalise the tender of this 
magnitude. 

Tender closing date extended 
to 19 August 2025 at 10:00 

14 31/08/2025 N/A Please confirm if samples are 
required prior to closing date of 
the tender? Technical Evaluation 
makes reference of Samples to 
be provided to Safety Risk 
Department. 

Please refer answer in question 
10 of this clarification list.  

     

 


